

Bill Cullen MBA (ISM), BA(Hons) MRTPI
Chief Executive

Please Ask For: Sophie Iliffe, Planning Officer
Direct Dial/Ext: 01455 255 777
Mobile: 07795 914 769
Email: sophie.iliffe@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk
Our Ref: 26/00170/CONDIT
Date: 27 February 2026



**Hinckley & Bosworth
Borough Council**

Osbaston Parish Council
26 Barton Road
Barlestone
Nuneaton
Leicestershire
CV13 0EP

Dear Sir/Madam

DESCRIPTION : Application to vary condition 2 of planning permission 24/00365/HOU.
Amendments to include a new pitched roof and the addition of a Juliet balcony to the rear

LOCATION : Woodville Lount Road Osbaston Nuneaton Leicestershire

GRID REF : E : 440984 N : 305508

A planning application has been received for the above proposal. If you have any comments to make would you please enter them via the Consultee Access website (<https://pa.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk/online-applications/registered/userAdmin.do>) within 21 days (plus any Public Holidays) of the date of this correspondence.

Yours faithfully

Christopher Brown MRTPI
Head of Planning